

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: February 19, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0475-EX-PL-2006

Message:

File No. 0475-EX-PL-2006

Ref. No. 7944

Mr. Trevino:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. Tracy Johnson dated 1/21/09, this is to report the following:

1) The following frequency/bands listed below require a NGT number from the Federal Aviation Administration, (FAA): 109.375 MHz, 111.575 MHz, 113.825 MHz, 114.95 MHz, 116.1 MHz, 117.275 MHz, 119.625 MHz, 120.825 MHz, 133.475 MHz, 134.8 MHz, 136.15 MHz, 330.05 MHz, 333.35 MHz, 978-1020 MHz, 1031-1087 MHz, 1104-1146 MHz, 1218.95 MHz, 1243.325 MHz, 1251-1390 MHz, and 2700-3000 MHz.

The applicant has initiated FAA coordination. However, FAA has not yet completed coordination of the application. It is the applicant's understanding that completion of coordination of the application is being impacted by the temporary unavailability of certain FAA personnel. Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the Commission provide an additional 2 weeks to permit FAA coordination to be completed.

2) The following frequencies: 225-228.6 MHz, 228.8-328.6 MHz and 335.4-399.9 MHz are used for military purposes and they are required to coordinate with Military Assignment Group (MAG). Please provide us Military contract number and Military POC related to that contract.

Customer/Agency: US Army; Contract Number: W911QY-08-D-0015; Government POC: Major George Antoniou, (703) 704-3582

3) Please prior coordinate the frequency bands 1435-1525 MHz, 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz with the Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council, (AFTRCC).

The applicant has initiated AFTRCC coordination. However, AFTRCC has not yet completed coordination of the application. Applicant does expect that coordination will be initiated and completed within the next two weeks. Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the Commission provide an additional 2 weeks to permit AFTRCC coordination to be completed.

Should you have any questions regarding these matters, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned directly.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.